
From: Dale A. Christopher
To: Sara Nekou
Subject: How bout this?
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 1:27:19 PM
Attachments: Dale A. Christopher Calendar.ics

  

Dale A. Christopher Calendar
dachrist@oge.gov
Wednesday, January 1, 2020 – Friday, October 9, 2020
Time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
(Adjusted for Daylight Saving Time)

January 2020
 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  

    1 2 3 4  
 5 6 7 8 9 10 11  
 12 13 14 15 16 17 18  
 19 20 21 22 23 24 25  
 26 27 28 29 30 31   

 

February 2020
 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  

       1  
 2 3 4 5 6 7 8  
 9 10 11 12 13 14 15  
 16 17 18 19 20 21 22  
 23 24 25 26 27 28 29  

 
March 2020

 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7  
 8 9 10 11 12 13 14  
 15 16 17 18 19 20 21  
 22 23 24 25 26 27 28  
 29 30 31      

 

April 2020
 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  

    1 2 3 4  
 5 6 7 8 9 10 11  
 12 13 14 15 16 17 18  
 19 20 21 22 23 24 25  
 26 27 28 29 30    

 
May 2020

 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  

      1 2  
 3 4 5 6 7 8 9  
 10 11 12 13 14 15 16  
 17 18 19 20 21 22 23  
 24 25 26 27 28 29 30  
 31        

 

June 2020
 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  

  1 2 3 4 5 6  
 7 8 9 10 11 12 13  
 14 15 16 17 18 19 20  
 21 22 23 24 25 26 27  
 28 29 30      

 

... To October 2020

 
Busy Tentative Free

Out of Office Working Elsewhere Outside of Working Hours



















































































From: Donna Williams
To: Director of OGE
Subject: Director of OGE Calendar 01/2020 thru 06/2020
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 5:51:00 PM
Attachments: Director of OGE Calendar.ics
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Director of OGE Calendar
director@oge.gov
Wednesday, January 1, 2020 – Tuesday, June 30, 2020
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



Wed, Jan 1 – Fri, Jan 3

Sat, Jan 4 – Sun, Jan 5
All Day Free

Mon, Jan 6
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 2:30 PM Free

2:30 PM – 3:00 PM Various Issues two Regs and one LA
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

3:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, Jan 7
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 1:30 PM Free

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting
ECR
Supervisor Calendar

2:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, Jan 8
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 3:00 PM Free

3:00 PM – 4:00 PM CFPB Leadership Meeting
CFPB
Nicole Stein

4:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, Jan 9
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 9:00 AM Free

9:00 AM – 10:00 AM Canceled: Program Meetings
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

9:00 AM – 11:00 AM Program Meetings - Nicole (Desk Officer, IEG,
Performance & Comms)
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

10:30 AM – 11:30 AM Canceled: Program Meetings
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

(b)(6) 
personal



11:30 AM – 2:00 PM Free

2:00 PM – 4:00 PM Program Meeting - Doug/Chip (Program Review)
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

4:00 PM – 4:30 PM Free

4:30 PM – 5:30 PM Program Meeting (Hold)
Nicole Stein

4:30 PM – 5:30 PM Program Meeting Ty (IT)
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

After 5:30 PM Free

Fri, Jan 10
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, Jan 11 – Sun, Jan 12
All Day Free

Mon, Jan 13
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 3:00 PM Free

3:00 PM – 4:00 PM Program Meetings LEAP (FOIA, PA, Records and General
Admin)
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

4:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, Jan 14
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 9:00 AM Free

9:00 AM – 10:00 AM Program Meetings
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

10:00 AM – 10:30 AM Free

10:30 AM – 11:30 AM Program Meetings PNB (Deb, Dave)
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

11:30 AM – 1:30 PM Free

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Program Meetings IFDB (Megan, Dave)
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

2:30 PM – 3:00 PM Free

3:00 PM – 4:00 PM Program Meeting ELPB





1:00 PM – 2:00 PM Webex meeting invitation: COGEL 2019 Debrief

OGE WebEx Services

2:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, Jan 23
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 2:00 PM Free

2:00 PM – 3:15 PM DAEO Meeting
PBGC
Nicole Stein

3:15 PM – 4:00 PM Free

4:00 PM – 4:30 PM NLRB Response Meeting
Emory's office
Seth Jaffe

4:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Fri, Jan 24
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, Jan 25 – Sun, Jan 26
All Day Free

Mon, Jan 27
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 3:00 PM Free

3:00 PM – 3:10 PM New DAEO/ADAEO orientation 
Rooftop
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

3:10 PM – 4:30 PM Free

4:30 PM – 5:00 PM Canceled: NLRB
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, Jan 28
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 12:00 PM Free

12:00 PM – 1:00 PM Supervisor Book Club 
MCR
Supervisor Calendar

1:00 PM – 2:00 PM Free

(b)(5) webconference access info



2:00 PM – 3:00 PM Meeting with Director of Peace Corps
Peace Corps
Nicole Stein

3:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, Jan 29
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 9:30 AM Free

10:00 AM – 3:00 PM HOLD: Supervisor Training
Main Conference Room Calendar

3:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, Jan 30 – Fri, Jan 31
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

February 2020

Sat, Feb 1 – Sun, Feb 2
All Day Free

Mon, Feb 3
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, Feb 4
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 1:30 PM Free

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting
ECR
Supervisor Calendar

2:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, Feb 5
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 4:00 PM Free

4:00 PM – 5:00 PM Presidential Candidate Procedures
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

(b)(6) personal





















2:00 PM – 3:15 PM Meeting changed: Virtual DAEO Meeting

OGE WebEx Services

3:15 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, Apr 23 – Fri, Apr 24
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, Apr 25 – Sun, Apr 26
All Day Free

Mon, Apr 27
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, Apr 28
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 1:30 PM Free

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting
WebEx
Shelley K. Finlayson

2:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, Apr 29 – Thu, Apr 30
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

May 2020

Fri, May 1
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, May 2 – Sun, May 3
All Day Free

Mon, May 4
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

(b)(5) webconference access info









Shelley K. Finlayson

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, Jun 3 – Thu, Jun 4
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Fri, Jun 5

Before 8:00 AM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, Jun 6 – Sun, Jun 7
All Day Free

Mon, Jun 8
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, Jun 9
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 1:30 PM Free

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting
WebEx
Shelley K. Finlayson

2:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, Jun 10 – Fri, Jun 12
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, Jun 13 – Sun, Jun 14
All Day Free

Mon, Jun 15
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 2:00 PM Free

2:00 PM – 2:30 PM FY 2022 IT Refresh Proposal
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

(b)(6) personal

(b)(6) 
personal

(b)(6) personal







From: Donna Williams
To: Director of OGE
Subject: Emory A. Rounds III Calendar 01/2020 thru 06/2020
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 6:02:12 PM
Attachments: Emory A. Rounds III Calendar.ics
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Emory A. Rounds III Calendar
earounds@oge.gov
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

11:30 AM – 5:00 PM Free

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

4:30 PM – 5:30 PM Program Meetings LEAP (Integrity, Legislative,
International)
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

(b)(6) personal

(b)(6) personal

(b)(6) personal









4:00 PM – 4:30 PM Discuss Opening Remarks @ Summit
Emory's Office
Nicole Stein

4:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, Jan 30
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Fri, Jan 31
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 10:00 AM Free

11:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

February 2020

Sat, Feb 1 – Sun, Feb 2
All Day Free

Mon, Feb 3
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, Feb 4
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 11:45 AM Free

12:45 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, Feb 5
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 3:30 PM Free

3:30 PM – 4:00 PM Summit Update
Emory's Office
Nicole Stein

4:00 PM – 5:00 PM Presidential Candidate Procedures
550
Gwen Cannon-Jenkins

After 5:00 PM Free

(b)(6) personal

(b)(6) personal















12:30 PM – 2:15 PM Free

2:15 PM – 3:15 PM Supervisor Meeting
Call in
Shelley K. Finlayson

3:15 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, Mar 25
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, Mar 26
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 1:30 PM Free

1:30 PM – 3:00 PM Program Meeting (Desk Officer, IEG, Comms &
Performance)
Phone - I will call both of you
Nicole Stein

2:30 PM – 3:30 PM FW: Issue Forum
Main Conference Room Calendar
Main Conference Room Calendar

3:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Fri, Mar 27
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, Mar 28 – Sun, Mar 29
All Day Free

Mon, Mar 30
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, Mar 31
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 8:45 AM Check in
Shelley K. Finlayson

8:45 AM – 10:00 AM Free

10:00 AM – 10:30 AM AOB Program Meeting Call
Dale A. Christopher



10:30 AM – 11:00 AM Free

11:00 AM – 12:00 PM Program Meeting - PNB
by Phone
Director of OGE

12:00 PM – 12:30 PM Standing Exec Call
Shelley will initiate the call from her samsung
Shelley K. Finlayson

12:30 PM – 2:15 PM Free

2:15 PM – 3:15 PM Supervisor Meeting
Call in
Shelley K. Finlayson

3:15 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

April 2020

Wed, Apr 1
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 9:00 AM Free

9:00 AM – 10:00 AM Program Meeting - PRB
by Phone
Director of OGE

10:00 AM – 3:30 PM Free

3:30 PM – 4:00 PM Program Meeting ITD
by Phone
Director of OGE

4:00 PM – 4:15 PM Free

4:15 PM – 4:45 PM Building notice
Shelley K. Finlayson

4:45 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, Apr 2
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 1:00 PM Free

1:00 PM – 2:00 PM Program Meeting - LEAP (FOIA, PA, Records and General
Administrative)
by Phone
Director of OGE

2:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Fri, Apr 3
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 10:00 AM Free



10:00 AM – 10:30 AM PIV challenges 
Call
Shelley K. Finlayson

10:30 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, Apr 4 – Sun, Apr 5
All Day Free

Mon, Apr 6
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 4:30 PM Free

4:30 PM – 5:30 PM Program Meeting - ELPB
by Phone
Director of OGE

After 5:30 PM Free

Tue, Apr 7
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 10:00 AM Free

10:00 AM – 11:00 AM Program Meeting - IFDB
by Phone
Director of OGE

11:00 AM – 12:00 PM Free

12:00 PM – 12:30 PM Standing Exec Call
Shelley will initiate the call from her samsung
Shelley K. Finlayson

12:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, Apr 8
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 1:00 PM Free

1:00 PM – 2:00 PM Prgram Meeting

2:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, Apr 9
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Fri, Apr 10
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 10:00 AM Free



10:00 AM – 10:30 AM NLRB Supplemental Regulation 
call-in (Seth will call people in)
Seth Jaffe

10:30 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, Apr 11 – Sun, Apr 12
All Day Free

Mon, Apr 13
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, Apr 14
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 9:00 AM Check in
Shelley K. Finlayson

9:00 AM – 10:30 AM Free

10:30 AM – 11:00 AM Mid year (Finlayson)
Shelley K. Finlayson

11:00 AM – 11:15 AM Webex meeting invitation: WebEX Practice for the All
Hands Meeting

OGE WebEx Services

11:15 AM – 12:00 PM Free

12:00 PM – 12:30 PM Standing Exec Call
Shelley will initiate the call from her samsung
Shelley K. Finlayson

12:30 PM – 1:30 PM Free

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting
WebEx
Shelley K. Finlayson

2:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, Apr 15
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, Apr 16
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 10:00 AM Free

10:00 AM – 11:15 AM Webex meeting changed: All Hands Quarterly Meeting

(b)(5) webconference access info



(POC - Nicole)

OGE WebEx Services

11:15 AM – 2:00 PM Free

2:00 PM – 3:00 PM Webex meeting invitation: DAEO Meeting Prep

OGE WebEx Services

3:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Fri, Apr 17
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, Apr 18 – Sun, Apr 19
All Day Free

Mon, Apr 20
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 11:30 AM Free

11:30 AM – 12:00 PM DOD Supplemental
David J. Apol

12:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, Apr 21
Before 7:45 AM Free

7:45 AM – 8:45 AM Check in
Shelley K. Finlayson

8:45 AM – 12:30 PM Free

12:30 PM – 1:30 PM Webex meeting invitation: Supervisor Book Group

OGE WebEx Services

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting
WebEx
Shelley K. Finlayson

2:30 PM – 4:00 PM Free

4:00 PM – 4:30 PM Meeting changed: DAEO Meeting (Practice the Logistics)

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

8:45 AM – 9:45 AM Free

10:45 AM – 1:30 PM Free

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting
WebEx
Shelley K. Finlayson

2:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, Apr 29
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, Apr 30
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 8:30 AM Short list of items
Shelley K. Finlayson

8:30 AM – 4:00 PM Free

4:00 PM – 4:30 PM Meeting invitation: Supplemental Regulation

OGE WebEx Services

4:00 PM – 4:30 PM Supplemental Regulation Briefing
WebEx to Follow
Patrick J. Lightfoot

4:00 PM – 4:30 PM Canceled: Briefing on Supplemental Regulation
WebEx to Follow
GCLPD Calendar

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

1:00 PM – 1:30 PM Exec check in
Shelley K. Finlayson

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting
WebEx
Shelley K. Finlayson

2:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, May 13 – Fri, May 15
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, May 16 – Sun, May 17
All Day Free

Mon, May 18
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, May 19
Before 7:45 AM Free

7:45 AM – 8:45 AM Check in
Shelley K. Finlayson

8:45 AM – 1:00 PM Free

1:00 PM – 1:30 PM Exec check in
Shelley K. Finlayson

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting
WebEx
Shelley K. Finlayson

2:30 PM – 4:30 PM Free

4:30 PM – 5:00 PM Biden 278
David J. Apol

After 5:00 PM Free

Wed, May 20
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 8:30 AM Update
Shelley K. Finlayson

8:30 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, May 21
Before 8:00 AM Free





By Phone
Nicole Stein

12:00 PM – 1:00 PM Free

1:00 PM – 1:30 PM Discuss potential Post employment pledge LA
David J. Apol

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Free

2:30 PM – 3:30 PM FW: Issue Forum
Main Conference Room Calendar
Main Conference Room Calendar

3:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Fri, May 29
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Sat, May 30 – Sun, May 31
All Day Free

June 2020

Mon, Jun 1
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Tue, Jun 2
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

Wed, Jun 3
Before 8:00 AM Free

8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

Thu, Jun 4

(b)(6) personal









From: Donna Williams
To: Director of OGE
Subject: Director of OGE Calendar
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2020 10:57:26 AM
Attachments: Director of OGE Calendar.ics
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Director of OGE Calendar
director@oge.gov
Friday, July 31, 2020 – Wednesday, September 30, 2020
Time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
(Adjusted for Daylight Saving Time)

July 2020
 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  

    1 2 3 4  
 5 6 7 8 9 10 11  
 12 13 14 15 16 17 18  
 19 20 21 22 23 24 25  
 26 27 28 29 30 31   

 

August 2020
 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  

       1  
 2 3 4 5 6 7 8  
 9 10 11 12 13 14 15  
 16 17 18 19 20 21 22  
 23 24 25 26 27 28 29  
 30 31       

 
September 2020

 Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  

   1 2 3 4 5  
 6 7 8 9 10 11 12  
 13 14 15 16 17 18 19  
 20 21 22 23 24 25 26  
 27 28 29 30     

 
Busy Tentative Free

Out of Office Working Elsewhere Outside of Working Hours

 
 July 2020

 
Fri, Jul 31 

Before 8:00 AM Free











8:00 AM – 1:30 PM Free
1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting

ECR
Supervisor Calendar

1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting

Shelley K. Finlayson

2:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free
After 5:00 PM Free

 
Wed, Sep 2 – Thu, Sep 3  

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

 
Fri, Sep 4 

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 12:30 PM Free

4:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free
After 5:00 PM Free

 
Sat, Sep 5 – Sun, Sep 6  

All Day Free

 
Mon, Sep 7 

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

 
Tue, Sep 8 

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 1:30 PM Free
1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting

Shelley K. Finlayson

2:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free
After 5:00 PM Free

 
Wed, Sep 9 

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 9:00 AM Free

(b)(5) webconference access info

(b)(5) webconference access info

(b)(6) personal





8:00 AM – 11:00 AM Free
11:00 AM – 12:00 PM Webex meeting invitation: OGE Staff Ethics Education

OGE Webex Services

12:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free
After 5:00 PM Free

 
Fri, Sep 18 

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 11:00 AM Free

11:00 AM – 12:00 PM Webex meeting invitation: OGE Staff Ethics Education

OGE Webex Services

12:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free
After 5:00 PM Free

 
Sat, Sep 19 – Sun, Sep 20  

All Day Free

 
Mon, Sep 21 

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

 
Tue, Sep 22 

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 1:30 PM Free
1:30 PM – 2:30 PM Supervisor Meeting

Shelley K. Finlayson

2:30 PM – 5:00 PM Free
After 5:00 PM Free

 
Wed, Sep 23 

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 2:10 PM Free
2:10 PM – 2:55 PM Webex meeting invitation: Website Q&A

OGE Webex Services

2:55 PM – 5:00 PM Free

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

 
Fri, Aug 28 

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 5:00 PM Free

After 5:00 PM Free

 
Sat, Aug 29 – Sun, Aug 30  

All Day Free

 
Mon, Aug 31 

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 10:00 AM Free

10:00 AM – 10:30 AM Canceled: Future of Career Connector - ARC/OGE
Discussion 
Microsoft Teams Meeting
Chase E. Moore

10:30 AM – 5:00 PM Free
After 5:00 PM Free

 
 September 2020

 
Tue, Sep 1 

Before 7:45 AM Free
7:45 AM – 8:45 AM Check in

Shelley K. Finlayson

8:45 AM – 11:30 AM Free
11:30 AM – 12:15 PM Pre-briefing, informal discussion and update on PNB prep

for election/concerns/issues

Shelley K. Finlayson

12:15 PM – 1:00 PM Free
1:00 PM – 1:30 PM Exec Meeting

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

10:00 AM – 10:30 AM Virtual New DAEO Orientation
Michele Worthington

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

10:00 AM – 10:30 AM RECORDS TRAINING see 9/4 email

10:30 AM – 11:00 AM Free
11:00 AM – 12:00 PM COVID-19 Call with OMB for Small Agencies

Dial-In: 
Rich, Jeffrey S.

12:00 PM – 2:10 PM Free
2:10 PM – 2:55 PM Webex meeting invitation: Website Q&A

OGE Webex Services

2:55 PM – 3:00 PM Free
3:00 PM – 3:30 PM Canceled: Practice - all hands meeting

I'll call you
Nicole Stein

3:30 PM – 4:00 PM Free
4:00 PM – 5:00 PM Webex meeting invitation: LEF - Privacy & PRA

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

 
Wed, Sep 30 

Before 8:00 AM Free
8:00 AM – 3:30 PM Free
3:30 PM – 4:00 PM Webex meeting invitation: Practice for all-hands meeting

OGE Webex Services

4:00 PM – 5:00 PM Free
After 5:00 PM Free

 
  Details

Monday, August 3, 2020
Time 12:30 PM – 1:15 PM

 Subject Canceled: Hold: Website Demo

 Location WebEX

 Importance High

 Show Time As Free

   This will be rescheduled.

 Categories Record

Attendees Name Attendance

Nicole Stein 
 

Organizer
 

Gwen Cannon-Jenkins 
 

Required
 

Kaneisha T. Cunningham 
 

Required
 

Veda E. Marshall 
 

Required
 

Dale A. Christopher 
 

Required
 

Alec Brenneman 
 

Required
 

(b)(5) webconference access info

(b)(5) webconference access info




